Leo Flores

From: : Insiey, Anne [Anne.Insley@usdoj.gov]
Sent: S Tuesday, June 10, 2014 7:26 PM SR
" To: S Omar Salcedo o S ' -
~-Subject: e -Re: Transfer of vehicle question -

Mr. Salcedo,

Once property purchased w1th DOJ equitable sharlng funds has fulfilled it's intended use, it
may be transferred to another law enforcement agency for law enforcement use. Any proceeds
from the sale of any official use or tangible property purchased with shared funds must be
deposited into the agency's DOJ equitable sharing account and are subject to the same
policies set forth in the Guide to Equitable Sharing.

The agency should maintain all records and receipts related to the transfer for a minimum of
five years. 1

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Anne Insley - : L 3
USDOJ/FSA/AFMLS - Lo S L

Sent -Fr‘om my lphone R ..... o

On Jun 16, 2014, at 4:36 PM, "Omar Salcedo” L
. salcedo@webbcountytx gov<mallto osalcedo@webbcountytx gov>> wrote:

Ms. Insley,
I have the following questions in reference to the Equitéble Sharing Agreement Program:

1. What would be the procedure to follow if the District Attorney purchased a vehicle with
'Equitable Sharing Funds that has. been kept for more than two years by the department and
~wants. to transfer this vehicle to another law enforcement agency {constable) that is not a
participant to the equitable sharing agreement program?

2. Which documents do you recommend to. keep for our files if: ‘the transfer of the vehicle is

" Accountant III

Webb County Auditor's Office
Webb County, Texas

1116 Washington Street Suite 201
Laredo, Texas 78040

(956) 523-4017 Tel.

(956) 523-5001 Fax



Leo Flores

From: Joe erschlng

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 201 4 347 PM
To: -~ . Leo Flores; Rafael Pérez

Cec: o Omar Salcedo

Subjeft_:_t_: - RE: item 12 on Mondays agenda

isa proble.m. Om:ar & Ralph are better able to answer.

. From: Leo Flores

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 3:44 PM
To: Joe Wirsching; Rafael Perez . j

Cc: Omar Salcedo ‘ S
Subject: RE: item 12 on Monday's agenda

Does that make a difference?

From Joe erschlng R L
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014222 PM e o
To: Leo Flores; Rafael Perez 5 5

Cc: Omar Salcedo

Subject: item 12 on Monday's agenda

Honorable Isidro Alaniz, uis_t_rﬁict At’tomey |

12.  Discussion and possuble actm to approve the donation of the
~ following vehicle to Webb Consolidated Indpendent School District
"""" Police Department and authorizing the Webb County Judge to
- execute all relevant documents; and any other matters incident

~ thereto:

Unit 9-70 |
2011 Ford Crown Victeria
. ViN: 2FABP7BV9BX 166808
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